81B-001 Steed Family Cemetery at Belleview Site
3308 Tinkers Branch Way

Fort Washington area
Built in the 1790s, enlarged and renovated circa 1830, the house at Belleview was a frame house with

an unusual extension of one gable slope. The original small house was built in the 1790s for the
Lowe family and was enlarged and renovated circa 1830. For more than a century after that it was the
home of the Steed family. The Belleview plantation was significant for its surviving complex of early
farm outbuildings as well as for the uniquely expanded house and family cemetery. Although the
house could not be preserved, archeological investigation of the domestic area of the plantation has
been carried out, and some of the early outbuildings have been relocated. The site now comprises the
preserved cemetery of the Steed and Edelen families.



